CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, TRADE AND CONSUMER PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960



February 2021 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In January 2021, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **5 recalls relating to products affecting children.** Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Academy Sports + Outdoors Recalls Ozone 500 Density Bicycles Due to Fall and Injury Hazards (21-063)
- Noble House home Furnishings Recalls Chests, Cabinets and Dressers Due to Tip-Over and Entrapment Hazards (<u>21-718</u>)
- Juratoys Recalls Toy Trumpets Due to Choking Hazard (21-067)
- Scalpa Recalls Scalpa Numb Maximum Strength Topical Anesthetic Cream Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Packaging Requirement (<u>21-719</u>)
- CB2 Recalls Junction Tall Chest and Low Dressers Due to-Tip-Over and Entrapment Hazards (<u>21-071</u>)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id=W IDATCP_161

or contact Heidi Barth at (608) 224-5179 or heidi.barth@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection Bureau of Consumer Protection 2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708 (800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#21-063) Academy, Ltd., d/b/a Academy Sports + Outdoors, of Katy, Texas, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 6,000 Ozone 500® Density Bicycles. This recall involves Ozone 500 Density series bicycles. The model number can be found on the seat tube. "Ozone 500" is printed on the frame. The bicycles were sold in multiple colors. A complete list can be found online.

Problem: The locking hardware on the front wheel can become loose resulting in front wheel instability, posing fall and injury hazards.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled bicycles and contact Academy Sports + Outdoors for a free repair or free replacement hardware. Consumers can contact Academy Sports + Outdoors toll-free at 888-922-2336 from 7 a.m. to 10 p.m. CT daily, <u>customerservice@academy.com</u>, or online at <u>www.academy.com</u> and click on "Product Recalls" at the bottom of the page for more information.



Academy Sports + Outdoors Recalls Ozone 500 Density Bicycles Due to Fall and Injury Hazards | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-718) Noble House Home Furnishings LLC, of Chatsworth, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 780 chests, cabinets and dressers. This recall involves four different furniture products. A complete description of each item can be found online.

Problem: The recalled chests, cabinets and dressers are unstable and can tip over if not anchored to the wall, posing serious tip-over and entrapment hazards that can result in death or injuries to children. The chests do not comply with the performance requirements of the U.S. voluntary industry standard (ASTM F2057-19).

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using any recalled chest, cabinet or dresser that is not properly anchored to the wall and keep it away from children. Contact Noble House Home Furnishings for instructions to receive a full refund. The firm is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can contact Noble House Home Furnishings toll-free at 888-600-6376 from 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. PT Monday through Friday,

email <u>SafetyRecall2020@noblehousefurniture.com</u>, or online at <u>www.noblehousefurniture.com</u> and click on the Safety Recall link for more information.



Noble House Home Furnishings Recalls Chests, Cabinets and Dressers Due to Tip-Over and Entrapment Hazards (Recall Alert) | <u>CPSC.gov</u> **Release Number: (#21-067)** Juratoys US Corp., Millersburg, Pa., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 2,457 Janod Toy Confetti Trumpets. This recall involves Janod Confetti Trumpets with batch/SKU number J07632. They were either sold separately or as part of a set. The trumpet is made from wood and is red and white with colored dots on the tube. The batch/SKU number is on the bell of the trumpet. The trumpet is also sold in the Janod Confetti Music "Live" Musical Set with batch/SKU number J07626. The batch number is on the packaging and on the backside of the ukulele. The set contained a ukulele, trumpet tambourine, clapper, and harmonica. Only the trumpet in the sets is recalled.

Problem: The small plastic pieces inside the toy trumpets can come loose and can be ingested by children, posing a choking hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled toy away from children, stop using the Confetti Trumpet or the trumpet in the Confetti Music Live Set, dispose of the trumpet and contact Juratoys US for a refund. Consumers can contact Juratoys US toll-free at 855-665-9287 from 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email

at <u>customercare@juratoysus.com</u> or online at <u>www.Janod.US</u> and click on "Recalls" located at the bottom of the page for more information.



Juratoys Recalls Toy Trumpets Due to Choking Hazard | CPSC.gov **Release Number: (#21-719)** Scalpa Inc., of Phoenix, Ariz., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 10,000 Scalpa numb maximum strength topical anesthetic cream. This recall involves Scalpa Numb Maxium Strength Topical Anesthestic Cream in a 10 gram black and white tube with a white cap. "SCALPANUMB" and "Maximum Strength Topical Anesthetic Cream" are printed on the label. The expiration date is marked as EXP 202307 on the crimped end of the tube. Batch number 1000000101, Code: C1 and the UPC code 857076008689 are printed on the outside of the box.

Problem: The product contains the substance lidocaine which must be in child resistant packaging as required by the Poison Prevention Packaging Act (PPPA). The packaging of the product is not child resistant, posing a risk of poisoning to young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled Scalpa Numb, store the cream in a safe location out of reach of children and contact Scalpa for a full refund or store credit. Scalpa is directly notifying all known purchasers about the recall. Consumers can contact Scalpa toll-free at 855-424-7828 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. MT Monday through Friday, by email at care@scalpashop.com or online at <u>www.scalpashop.com</u> and click on "Recall -Important Safety Information – Scalpa Numb" for more information.



Scalpa Recalls Scalpa Numb Maximum Strength Topical Anesthetic Cream Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Packaging Requirement; Risk of Poisoning (Recall Alert) | <u>CPSC.gov</u> **Release Number: (#21-071)** Euromarket Designs,Inc. d/b/a/ CB2 of Chicago, Ill., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 11,000 Junction tall chests and low dressers. This recall involves CB2 Junction Tall Chests (SKUs: 454-559 and 503-925) and Junction Low Dressers (SKUs: 454-060 and 503-904). The Tall Chest measures 28 inches wide x 46 inches tall. The Low Dresser measures 56 inches wide x 26 inches tall. The purchase order numbers are located on the back of the units. CB2 will be able to match the purchase order to the SKU number.

Problem: The recalled chests and dressers are unstable if they are not anchored to the wall, posing serious tip-over and entrapment hazards that can result in death or injuries to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled chests and/or dressers if they are not properly anchored to a wall and place them in an area that children cannot access. Contact CB2 for instructions on how to receive full store credit or a full refund. Consumers can contact CB2 at 800-451-8217 from 8 a.m. to 7 p.m. CT Monday through Friday, or 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. CT Saturday and Sunday; or online at <u>www.cb2.com</u> and click on "Recalls" located at the bottom of the page for more information.



CB2 Recalls Junction Tall Chests and Low Dressers
Due to Tip-Over and Entrapment Hazards
CPSC.gov